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il
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REF: PSPC/LP/ER /877 /18

Mr. Rizwan Mehmood,
Assistant Director-11,
Public Procurement Regulatory Authority,

Government of Pakistan, (Cabinet Division),

Federal Bank for Cooperative Building
1* Floor, Sector G-5/2,

Islamabad.
Ph. # 051-9205726-28
Fax# 051-9219149

SUBJECT: - EVALUATION REPORT.

Dear Sir,

April 18,2018

(REVISED / CORRIGENDUM)

Enclosed please find herewith 01 x Nos. Evaluation Reports of following tenders for uploading on

PPRA Website:

TENDER # DESCRIPTION OF JOB/ITEMS QTY.

PINK TRIAL PAPER, 689 X 799 MM / 80 GSM AS PER SAMPLE &

8“7';’;1; SPECIFICATION, (SAMPLE & SPECIFICATION ARE ATTACHED WITH | 200 REAM
TENDER DOC.).
Regards,

Asut

(MOHAMMAD\REHAN)

@HARGE (PURCHASE)
ENCL: (01 X PAGE)
Head office & Factory  ;  JINNAH AVENUE, MALIR HALT KARACHI-75100 (PAKISTAN)
Phones (Head Office) :  021-99248994-5 (2 Lines), Fax No.021-99248930
(Factory) :  021-99248511-15 (5 Lines), 021-99248521 — 22 (2-Lines), 021-99248524, Fax No.021-99248534

ISO 9001: 2000 & ISO 14001: 2004 CERTIFIED




EVALUATION REPORT (revisen)

(AS PER RULE 35 OF PP RULES, 2004)

1. | Name of Procuring Agency:

Pakistan Security Printing Corporation, Karachi.

2. | Method of Procurement:

THROUGH TENDER

Title of Procurement:

SAMPLE & SPECS.

* 200 X REAM PINK TRIAL PAPER 689 X 799 MM / 80 GSM AS PER

3. | Tender Inquiry No. TENDER # LP/T - 877/ 18

4. | PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): * TS-345840 E Dated 22-02-2018

5. | Date & Time of Bid Closing: 13-03-2018 10:00 A.M
6. | Date & Time of Bid Opening: 13-03-2018 10:30 A M
7. | No. of Bids Received: 04 x BIDS

Criteria for Bid Evaluation:

SPECIFICATION, SUCCESSFUL  TEST & TRIAL

OF TENDER DOCUMENT,

PREFERENCE.

POLOWEST EVALUATED RESPONSIVE BID AS PER OUR

OF

PROVIDED SAMPLE AND MEETING TERMS & CONDITIONS

PoOBID WITH MINIMUM DELIVERY PERIOD MAY BE GIVEN

8. | Details of Bid(s) Evaluation:

CONDITIONS OF THE TENDER DOCUMENT.

BID MEETING OUR SAMPLE & SPECIFICATION AND TERMS &

Name of Bidder Marks

(M/s) Technical | Financial
(ifapplicable) | (if applicable)

Rule / Regulation / SBD*/Policy /
Evaluation Cost basis for rejection / Acceptance as
per rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004

R.S.
CORPOORATION =

R5.4.350/- PER REAM OF ¥ DOES NOT CONFORM TO
PINK TRIAL PAPER + GST OUR SPECIFICATION.

BURHANI
ENTERPRISES o

RS.4,430/- PER REAM OF * CONFORMED TO OUR
PINK TRIAL PAPER + GST SPECIFICATION.

RAZA PAPER
CORPORATION =

RS5.3.996/- PER REAM OF * DOES NOT CONFORM TO
PINK TRIAL PAPER + GST OUR SPECIFICATION.

ALLIED
STATIONERS

RS.4,372/- PER REAM OF * DOES NOT CONFORM TO
PINK TRIAL PAPER + GST OUR SPECIFICATION.

*  Lowest Evaluated Bidder: |[*

M/S. BURHANI ENTERPRISES - RS.4,430/- PER REAM (PINK
TRIAL PAPER) + GST.

9. ’ Any other additional / supporting information, the procuring agency may like to share.

Signature: W\

- Mohammad Iyehan
Official Stamp: Incharge Purchase Qivision
Paktstan Security Printing Corporation

*Standard Bidding Documents (SBD).
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REF: PSPC/LP/ER /877 /18 April 5, 2018

Mr. Rizwan Mehmood,

Assistant Director-I1,

Public Procurement Regulatory Authority,
Government of Pakistan, (Cabinet Division),
Federal Bank for Cooperative Building

1* Floor, Sector G-5 /2,

Islamabad.

Ph. # 051-9205726-28

Fax# 051-9219149

SUBJECT: - EVALUATION REPORTS.

Dear Sir,

Enclosed please find herewith 01 x Nos. Evaluation Reports of following tenders for uploading on
PPRA Website:

TENDER # DESCRIPTION OF JOB/ITEMS QTY.

PINK TRIAL PAPER, 689 X 799 MM / 80 GSM AS PER SAMPLE &

SL;C'I; SPECIFICATION, (SAMPLE & SPECIFICATION ARE ATTACHED WITH | 200 REAM
TENDER DOC.).
Regards,

vl

(MOHAMMAB REHAN)
IN-CHARGE (PURCHASE)

ENCL: (01 X PAGE)

Head office & Factory  :  JINNAH AVENUE, MALIR HALT KARACHI-75100 (PAKISTAN)
Phones (Head Office)  :  021-99248994-5 (2 Lines), Fax No.021-99248930
(Factory) :  021-99248511-15 (5 Lines), 02199248521 — 22 (2-Lines), 021-99248524, IFax No.021-99248534

ISO 9001: 2000 & ISO 14001: 2004 CERTIFIED



EV

(AS PER RULE 35 OF PP RULES, 2004)

1. | Name of Procuring Agency: Pakistan Security Printing Corporation, Karachi.
2. | Method of Procurement: THROUGH TENDER
Title of Procurement: * 200 X REAM PINK TRIAL PAPER 689 X 799 MM / 80 GSM AS PER
SAMPLE & SPECS.
3. | Tender Inquiry No. TENDER # LP/T —-877/ 18
4. PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): » TS-345840 E Dated 22-02-2018
5. | Date & Time of Bid Closing;: 13-03-2018 10:00 A.M
6. | Date & Time of Bid Opening: 13-03-2018 10:30 A.M
7. | No. of Bids Received: 04 x BIDS
Criteria for Bid Evaluation: » LOWEST EVALUATED RESPONSIVE BID AS PER OUR
SPECIFICATION, SUCCESSFUL TEST & TRIAL OF
PROVIDED SAMPLE AND MEETING TERMS & CONDITIONS
OF TENDER DOCUMENT.
y  BID WITH MINIMUM DELIVERY PERIOD MAY BE GIVEN
PREFERENCE.
8. Details of Bid(s) Evaluation: BID MEETING OUR SAMPLE & SPECIFICATION AND TERMS &
CONDITIONS OF THE TENDER DOCUMENT.
Name of Bidder e Evaluation Cost t:t\l;:: : Re;gel":a?tiiﬁ: f/ i?:? *IQOIIiy;nlfs
(M/s) Technical | Financial orl f,,s £PP R lep 2384‘
(1f applicable) | (if applicable) per ruie o ules,
ALLIED RS.4,350/- PERREAMOF | » DOES NOT CONFORM TO
STATIONERS - . PINK TRIAL PAPER + GST OUR SPECIFICATION.
gg??é‘l’j‘; i RS.4.430- PERREAM OF |* CONFORMED TO OUR
“RPRIS - - PINK TRIAL PAPER + GST SPECIFICATION.
RAZ/? PAPER ] “ RS.3.996/- PER REAM OF | * DOES NOT CONFORM TO
CORPORATION - PINK TRIAL PAPER + GST OUR SPECIFICATION.
ALLIED RS.4,372/- PER REAM OF * DOES NOT CONFORM TO
STATIONERS ) ) PINK TRIAL PAPER + GST OUR SPECIFICATION.
»  Lowest Evaluated Bidder: |* ™/S. BURHANI ENTERPRISES - RS.4.430/- PER REAM (PINK
TRIAL PAPER) + GST.

| 9. | Any other additional / supporting infor

mation, the procuring agency may like to share.

Signature:

vl

Mohammsyj R

Official Stamp: Incharge Pure

Pakistan Secu

ity Printing Lorf

ehan

hase Division

zihon

*Standard Bidding Documents (SBD).
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